
 

 

December 2, 2014 
 
 
 
Re: 14ITB95232A-CJC, Medical & Clinical Cleaning  
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
14ITB95232A-CJC, Medical & Clinical Cleaning Services.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the ITB referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Charlie Crockett, 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
14ITB95232A-CJC, Medical & Clinical Cleaning Services  
Addendum No. 2 
Page Two 
 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITB 
documents as noted below: 
 

 
 Attached are Questions and Answers submitted for clarification 

 
 

 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time  Thursday, December 4, 2014, 
11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of ____________, 
20__. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 



 

 

Attachment#1  Questions Submitted for Clarification     
 
 

1. What is the current contract price for College Park? If there isn’t a current contract, what was 

the previous contract price? Requires an Open Record Request. 

2. What is the current contract price for Adamsville? If there isn’t a current contract, what was the 

previous contract price? Requires an Open Record Request. 

3. How many copies of the bid are required: 2 or 3 copies? Section 2 pg. states 2 copies and 

Section 3 pg. 36 states 3 copies. The original and two (2) copies. 

4. Are paper towels only required for the restrooms? Or will supplier have to supply paper towels 

for the employee break rooms? Contractor is responsible for all paper products. 

5. Is there a current usage for toilet tissue, toilet liners, paper towels, thrash bags, urinal cake 

deodorant, soap, paper cups, etc.? Unable to provide the information current vendor has the 

information and is not shared with Fulton County. 

6. Who is responsible for supplying the trash bags, sanitary napkins, etc.? Contractor is responsible 

 

7. Section B3/B5/B9 pg. 109 Waxing Floors, Scrubbing & Re-Coating, and Stripping & 
Refinishing –How many coats of wax are required? Is the vendor required to move and put 
back all furniture after completion? 4 coats 

 

8. Section B10 pg. 110 Cleaning & Sealing Cement Floors – How many coats of sealant are 
required? 2 coats 

 

9.  Section C7 pg. 112 Window Cleaning – How many ground level windows are there to be 

cleaned on a quarterly basis in the College Park Health Center? Perspective businesses are 

welcomed to visit Adamsville and College Park to count the  

10. Section C7 pg. 112 Window Cleaning – How many ground level windows are there to be 

cleaned on a quarterly basis in the Adamsville Health Center Rehabilitation? Perspective 

businesses are welcomed to visit Adamsville and College Park to count the windows  

11. Is window cleaning required (interior and exterior) for the entire building 1st and 2nd floors? If 

so, what is the total count of windows at Adamsville? At College Park? Interior cleaning only 

required for both centers 

12. Section F pg. 113 Break room Cleaning- Does clean sofa and couches mean spot cleaning or  
shampooing the sofa and couches? If shampooing, how many sofa and couches must be 
cleaned at College Park Health Center? Perspective businesses are welcomed to visit Adamsville 

and College Park to count the windows – must be arranged by Purchasing before the visit. 



 

 

 

13. Section F pg. 113 Break room Cleaning- Does clean sofa and couches mean spot cleaning or  
shampooing the sofa and couches? If shampooing, how many sofa and couches must be 
cleaned at Adamsville Health Center Rehabilitation? Perspective businesses are welcomed to visit 

Adamsville and College Park to count the windows – must be arranged by Purchasing before the visit. 
 

14. Section G Special Areas-Which areas have to be pressure washed at College Park? At 
Adamsville? Perspective businesses are welcomed to visit Adamsville and College Park to count the 

windows – must be arranged by Purchasing before the visit. 

 

15. Section 1B pg. 116 – Does the manager/supervisor have to be a non-working 

manager/supervisor? Or is a working manager/supervisor acceptable? Working is acceptable – 

can be determined by the successful bidder 

16. What is the total count of venetian blinds that must be washed yearly? Perspective businesses   

are welcomed to visit Adamsville and College Park to count the windows – must be arranged by 
Purchasing before the visit. 

 

17. How many Day Porter hours are required per year at College Park? At Adamsville? Exhibit A-

Personnel asks for the cost per hour, and the cost per year.  You cannot provide the cost per 

year without knowing how many hours will be required per year. . One day porter for each center 

and the hours are 8 hours per day 5 days a week Monday through Friday with the exception of Fulton 

County holidays. 

18. Bid Bond- The 5% bid bond of the BASE BID AMOUNT--Does the "base bid" amount include 

all day porter services pricing? Or is the bid bond only calculated on the general janitorial 

cleaning amounts (prices before adding Day Porter services)? Yes. 

 
 


